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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date: November 9, 2017 

To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 

From: Vincent Burke, P.E., Director of Utility Services 

Thru: Himanshu H. Mehta, P.E., Managing Director, Solid Waste Disposal District (SWDD) 

Prepared By: Stephanie C. Fonvielle, Recycling Education and Marketing Coordinator, SWDD 

Subject: Monetary Grants for Recycling Pilot Program within the Indian River County School 
District 

 
Solid Waste Disposal District (SWDD) staff has been working closely with the Indian River County School District 
(IRCSD) to develop a pilot program where four selected schools would receive the necessary recycling containers 
and equipment to establish a robust campus-wide recycling program. To bring this program to fruition, SWDD 
applied for, and was awarded, two monetary grants: a $2,500 grant from Waste Management’s Think Green Grant 
Program and a $5,000 grant from the Carton Council’s School Carton Recycling Grant Program. The SWDD staff 
would like to publically thank both Waste Management and the Carton Council for coming alongside the County 
and the IRCSD in our efforts to increasing recycling at our schools.  
 

 
 
 
 

Attachments:  
1. Waste Management Think Green Grant Recipient Confirmation Email 
2. Carton Council Grant Recipient Confirmation Email  

Public Presentation 


